
71                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                                  (MARCH 26) (Week 13 of 2024) 

                                     
                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                                                     
      
 Daniel A. Bittinger II          Mark Nelson             Keith W. Radig        Jeremy Taylor             Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         540-1259                     560-6542                     259-7910                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov          kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held March 26, 2024, at 
4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of taking 
official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come before 
the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. Members 
of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board. 
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation on 
concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place after 
properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when approved 
by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 

  
3:00 p.m.     Joint Closed Session with LEC Authority {Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c)} First Floor Boardroom 
                                       
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                    1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                  Action 

Consent Agenda 

 

Items 2 through 6 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

         motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                    2.  Approval of the minutes of the March 19, 2024 meeting 

 

                    3.  Approval of claims  

 

                    4.  Deputy Commissioner of Elections – Steve Hofmeyer 

                         Receive the appointment of Dylan Hinds as a Concord Township Trustee, to fill the vacancy left   

                         when Howard Mesz resigned 

 

 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

 

                    5.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas                          

              a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 
              b.  Authorization to Initiate Hiring Process 
 
        6.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 
             a.  Approval of underground utility permit for Long Lines Broadband and to direct the chair to sign   
                  the permit 
             b.  Approval of permit to work in the right of way for Tyler O’Connell and to direct the chair to sign   
                  the permit       
             

 End Consent Agenda 

 

                    7.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 

                         a.  Receive bids for project number CP-2024 and return them to the county                      Action 

                              engineer for review and recommendation 

                         b.  Award bid if low quote is clearly determined by bid results                                             Action 

 

                    8.  Board of Supervisors – Daniel Bittinger 

                         Approval to postpone the Salix Drainage District review meeting to June 18, 2024           Action         

 

                   9.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                                  Information 

    

                 10.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                          Information  

 

                 11.  Board Concerns                                                                                                            Information     

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
Subject to Additions/Deletions 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
CALENDAR OF EVENTS                           

                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
                          
MON., MAR. 25    6:00 p.m.      Zoning Commission Meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom              
                                                              
WED., MAR. 27    2:30 p.m.     Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
THU., MAR. 28   11:00 a.m.     Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122 Pierce  
 
MON., APR. 1      6:00 p.m.     Board of Adjustment meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom 
 
WED., APR. 3      4:45 p.m.     Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.  
 
THU., APR. 4     12:00 p.m.      SIMPCO Regional Policy and Legislative Affairs Committee Meeting, Hybrid 
 
WED., APR. 10    7:30 a.m.      SIMPCO  Executive-Finance Committee Meeting, 6401 Gordon Drive  
 
                             8:05 a.m.     Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                           10:00 a.m.     STARComm Board Meeting, The Security Institute, WIT Campus 
 
                           12:00 p.m.     District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
                           
THU., APR. 11   12:00 p.m.    SIMPCO Board of Directors, 6401 Gordon Drive 
                              
                             4:00 p.m.    Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 
 
WED., APR. 17  12:00 p.m.    Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 

THU., APR. 18     4:30 p.m.    Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI.,  APR. 19    12:00 p.m.   Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 2540 Glenn Ave. 
                                                                                                 
MON., APR. 22    6:00 p.m.    Zoning Commission Meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom              
                                                             
WED., APR. 24    1:00 p.m.    Hazardous Materials Response Commission Annual Meeting, The Security Institute 
 
                             2:30 p.m.    Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
THU., APR. 25   11:00 a.m.    Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122 Pierce St. 
 
                             1:30 p.m.    SIMPCO – Community and Economic Development Meeting, Hybrid 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



MARCH 19, 2024, TWELFTH MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, March 19, 2024, at 4:30 p.m.  Board members present were Nelson, Ung, 
Bittinger II, Radig, and Taylor.  Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, Melissa Thomas, 
Human Resources Director, Joshua Widman, Assistant County Attorney, Dennis Butler, Budget and Finance Director, and 
Michelle Skaff, Deputy Auditor/Clerk to the Board. 
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
  
1.  Motion by Ung second by Nelson to approve the agenda for March 19, 2024.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 

 
Motion by Ung second by Radig to approve the following items by consent: 

 
2.  To approve minutes of the March 12, 2024 meeting.  Copy filed.    
  
3.  To approve the claims totaling $904,633.63.  Copy filed. 
 
4.  To approve the property tax refund for Brenda Smith-Hansen, 408 Tipton St., Salix, parcel #874735307009, in the 

amount of $515.00.  Copy filed. 
 
5a. To lift tax suspension for Michael Clark, parcel #894815478015, 1601 River Dr.  Copy filed 
 
5b. To lift tax suspensions for petitioners who failed to re-certify their income or income does not qualify for continued 

tax suspension.  Copy filed. 
 
6. To approve the transfer of Allen Robert Welte, Interim Director, Emergency Services Dept., effective 03-18-24, 

$2602.40/bi-weekly.  Transfer to Interim Director.; the reclassification of Justin Donaghu, Court Security Officer, 
County Sheriff Dept., effective 4-01-24, $32.12/hour, 11.5%=$3.35/hour.  Per CWA Civilian Officers Contract 
agreement, from Senior to Master Class.; the reclassification of Sage Lewis, Deputy Sheriff, County Sheriff Dept., 
effective 4-01-24, $38.30/hour, 9.9%=$3.46/hour.  Per CWA Deputy Sheriffs contract agreement, from Senior to 
Master Deputy.; and the reclassification of Kathryn Jones, P/T Youth Worker, Juvenile Detention Dept., effective 4-
01-24, $26.94/hour, 17%=$3.91/hour.  Per AFSCME Juvenile Detention Contract agreement, from Grade 1/Step 3 
to Grade 1/Step 4. Copy filed. 

 
Carried 5-0. 
 
7. Motion by Ung second by Taylor to receive bids for an air compressor for the LEC from Building Services Director 

Schmitz. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Taylor second by Radig to receive research information from Building Services Director Schmitz. Carried 

5-0. Copy filed. 
 

Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to receive costs for a rental chiller for the LEC from Building Services Director 
Schmitz. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 
Motion by Ung second by Bittinger to postpone action for low quote for Law Enforcement Center conditioned 
air/refrigerant compressor replacement.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 

 
8. Motion by Ung second by Bittinger to reallocate $471,000 from the ARPA standard allowance to the LEC Authority, 

due to change orders fulfilled by general contractor Hausmann Construction.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
9. Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 
10.  Mayor Nelson, Salix, addressed the board regarding the Salix proposed drainage district. 
 
 Mark Nahra, Woodbury County Engineer, expressed concerns about House File 718. 
 



March 19, 2024 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                              Page 2 
 

 

11. Board concerns were heard. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until March 26, 2024. 
  
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 
 











WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

3/21/2024 3/26/2024

Mark J. Nahra, County Engineer

✔

✔

Consideration of utility permit for replacement of copper communication line in county rights of way 

Long Lines Broadband has applied for a permit to allow the replacement of copper communication line with
fiber optic cable in county rights of way.

Work in county ROW requires a permit approved by the Board of Supervisors per section 318.8 of the Code of 
Iowa.  The county engineer has reviewed the location and recommends that the work be allowed.  

No financial impact to the county.

Recommend approval of the permit for Long Lines Broadband.

Motion to approve the underground utility permit for Long Lines Broadband and to direct the chair to sign the 
permit.





















WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

03/21/2024 03/26/2024

Supervisor Daniel Bittinger

✔

✔

Postponement of Salix Drainge Ditch Review Meeting to June 18, 2024. 

Postpone Salix Drainage District meeting to June 18, 2024. 

After a meeting of the Farmers Drainage District & the City of Salix City Council on Thursday, March 14, 2024; 
Mayor Kevin Nelson is advising pushing the Salix Drainage District meeting back 3 months to June 18, 2024. 
This would allow for further discussion, material review and informational gathering by V & K Engineering. 

None

Postpone review meeting of the Salix Drainage District to June 18, 2024. 

Motion to postpone the Salix Drainage District review meeting to June 18, 2024. 


